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The following information encompasses Addendum No. 2 for the above referenced RFB.  Bidders shall 
fully consider and acknowledge this Addendum in the preparation and submittal of its formal Bid.  Failure 
to do so may result in the rejection of the Bid.   

Section 1 – Additional Questions 
Section 2 – Updated 00572.11 Compliance With Laws 
Section 3 – Updated Drawings 

All other conditions and requirements remain unchanged. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Section 1 
Additional Questions 

Q1: Is Fiberstrong an approved pipe for this project? 
SARP10: No, Fiberstrong pipe cannot be used for this project. 

Q2: Has a TDOT permit been issued for the bore under Germantown Pkwy (TN-177) and if so will TDOT 
allow the FRP pipe to be installed without a casing? 
SARP10: Yes, we have an executed permit from TDOT and written approval to install the FRP without a 
casing pipe. 

Q3: Due to the depths of the excavation for the jacking and receiving pits: 
a. Can material be stockpiled within the MLGW ROW?
b. What is the clearance from the overhead power lines allowed since this will limit options for

jacking and receiving pit shoring?
c. Is there a contact with MLGW Electrical Dept. that can be reached to discuss?

SARP10: Program Answer: 
a. This will be discussed at the pre-construction conference. Contractor’s access may be limited to

specific areas. MLGW must have access to their site & assets at all times. Significant
coordination will be required.

b. On the 23kv lines, the minimum clearance is 10 feet. On the 161kv lines, the minimum clearance
is 15 feet.

c. MLGW staff will be included in the pre-construction meeting. There will likely be a single point of
contact with MLGW. Coordination with MLGW will be frequent during this phase of the project.

Q4: Are all of the 24” SMH to be abandoned 6’ diameter? 
SARP10: These manholes are 4’ in diameter. 

Q5: With the 5-ton restriction on the Bellevue Parkway bridge, all Mobilization will be required from the 
Appling side.  What is the responsibility of the road damage along Bellevue Parkway? 
SARP10: Contractor shall document the condition of Bellevue Pkwy prior to beginning construction and 
submit pictures and/or videos to SARP10. Any needed roadway repair will be done under a separate 
contract. 

Q6: Is hand digging required in the installation of silt fence? 
SARP10: No. 

Q7: Is grinding and leaving chips on site permitted? 
SARP10: Yes, only in the areas where clearing is performed along the alignment of the new pipe. 
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Q8: The manholes to be lined as stated in the bid form, are they new or existing structures? I’m assuming 
they are but I would like confirmation. 
SARP10: New structures. 
 
Q9: How many manholes are to be lined per line item? I do not believe they are shown in the maps on 
sheets C1.9-C1.12. 
SARP10: All new manholes with incoming/outgoing pipes 24” diameter and larger must be coated. The 
line item quantity is per vertical foot. See Construction Documents for locations. 
 
Q10: Is there a table or any maps showing the elevations of the new manholes (if the new manholes are 
to be lined)? 
SARP10: Rim and invert information for all new manholes are shown in the plan and profile sheets. See 
Sheets C1.10-C1.12. 
 
Q11: Could I receive a copy of the planholders list please? 
SARP11: We do not maintain a planholders list. The sign in sheet that lists all attendees at the prebid 
meeting is on the SARP10 website at sarp10.com/projects. 
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Section 2 
Updated 00572.11 Compliance With Laws 
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00572.11  Compliance with Laws 
 
00572.11.1  Subcontractor shall comply with all Applicable Laws in effect during its performance of Work, 
including but not limited to the City of Memphis Prevailing Wage Ordinance, Davis Bacon, the Fair Labor 
Standards Act, Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA), and the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA). Subcontractor shall obtain all licenses, permits, and inspections applicable to the 
Work except for licenses, permits, and inspections identified in this Subcontract as Purchaser’s or 
Owner’s responsibility.  Subcontractor shall also comply with the USA's Foreign Corrupt Practices Act. 
 
00572.11.2  Purchaser and Subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR §§ 60-1.4(a), 60-
4.3(a), 60-300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals 
based on their status as protected veterans or individuals with disabilities and prohibit discrimination 
against all individuals based on their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Moreover, these 
regulations require that covered prime contractors and subcontractors take affirmative action to employ 
and advance in employment individuals without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, 
protected veteran status or disability. 
 
00572.11.3  Neither party shall engage in any conduct or activity in the performance of this Subcontract 
that constitutes a conflict of interest under Applicable Laws. 
 
00572.11.4  Subcontractor shall comply with 18 U.S.C. §874, 40 U.S.C. §3145, and the requirements of 
29 C.F.R. pt. 3 as may be applicable, which are incorporated by reference into this Subcontract and any 
Sub-subcontracts hereunder. 
 
00572.11.5  This project, for which the Work has been specifically sought hereunder, is being supported 
with the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA), Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (SLFRF) 
Grant Program and is administered through the TDEC State Water Infrastructure Grants (SWIG) agency. 
Therefore, certain restrictions and other federal requirements attach to this opportunity. 
 
00572.12  Business Practices 
 
00572.12.1  Subcontractor shall uphold the good name and reputation of Purchaser and shall not take any 
action which is intended to, or which causes damage to or discredits Purchaser.  Subcontractor shall not: 
 
(a) Offer to give or agree to give any director, officer, employee or agent of any potential client a gift 

or consideration of any kind as an inducement or reward for:  (i) doing or declining to do, or for 
having done or declined to do, any action in relation to obtaining or executing any contract or (ii) 
for showing or declining to show any favor or disfavor to any person in relation to any possible 
project; or 

(b) Induce or attempt to induce any officer, servant, or agent of any private or public body to depart 
from his or her duties to his or her client or, in the case of any officer, servant or agent of a public 
body, his or her duties to the applicable public body, the applicable body politic, or both. 

 
00572.12.2  Subcontractor shall not engage or employ, on a full, part-time or any other basis during the 
term of the Prime Agreement and for a period of one year after the termination or expiration, any 
professional or technical personnel who are or have been at any time during the term of the Prime 
Agreement in the employ of Owner without the explicit written consent of Owner. 
 
00572.12.3  Nondiscrimination: 
 (a) Subcontractor certifies and agrees that all persons employed by it, its affiliates, subsidiaries, 

or holding companies are and will be treated equally without regard to or because of race, creed, 
color, religion, ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation, sex, age, condition of  physical or 
mental handicap, marital status, or political affiliation, in compliance with all Applicable Laws.  
Subcontractor shall certify, at Purchaser’s request that it is in full compliance with all applicable 
EEO rules and laws. 
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Section 3 
Updated Drawings 

 
 




